
A G E N D A  

WORK SESSION 

City of Moberly 

June 03, 2019 

6:00 PM 
  

 

AMENDED 

Requests, Ordinances, and Miscellaneous 

  
1.  Request from Melissa White to vacate an alley between 526 and 528 E. Logan.  

2. Appointment to the Planning & Zoning Commission 

3. An application submitted by Crockett Engineering for the final plat for Cobblestone Subdivision at 

1001 Sinnock Ave 

4. Aviation Project Consultant Agreement. 

5. A resolution authorizing the City Manager of Moberly, Missouri to enter into an agreement with 

Azavar Government Solutions for auditing services related to various fee and tax revenues. 

6. Revision to Fishing Tournament Fees for Sugar Creek Lake 

7. Barr Engineering scope and budget for contract addendum to evaluate hydrology, flood potential, 

develop conceptual alternatives and conceptual level cost estimates for 7 Bridges Road for City of 

Moberly area runoff 

8. Supplemental Agreement #4 with Bartlett and West for design and construction inspection of the 

Morley Street Sidewalk and Waterline Project STP-4500 (207). 

  

1



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev.  

Date: June 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A request to vacate an alley between 526 & 528 E. Logan 

  

Summary: Melissa White owns both properties and has requested the alley between the two 

be vacated.  Staff has no objections to vacating the alley with the stipulation that 

public and private utility easements are retained on tract. 

  

Recommended Action: Bring forward to the June 17, 2019 regular City Council meeting for final 

approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 2



3



4



5



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Work  

Date: June 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Appointment to the Planning & Zoning Commission 

  

Summary: In July 2019 three (3) terms will expire for the Planning & Zoning Commission.  

These are for Sam Tadrus, Howard Miedler & Lisa Vanderburg. Contact has 

been made with these individuals and have all stated they would like to be re-

appointed and please find attached their applications. 

  

Recommended Action: Bring forward to the June 17, 2019 regular City Council meeting for final 

approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
6



7



8



9



10



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Comm. Dev.  

Date: June 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: An application submitted by Crockett Engineering for the final plat for 

Cobblestone Subdivision at 1001 Sinnock Ave 

  

Summary: The Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval for the request of 

the final plat permit at the meeting on May 28, 2019.  Attached is the application 

submitted by Crockett Engineering, a copy of the staff report and a copy of the 

final plat permit. 

  

Recommended Action: Bring forward to the June 17, 2019 regular City Council meeting for final 

approval. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works   

Date: June 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Aviation Project Consultant Agreement. 

  

Summary: The attached contract is for Lochner Engineering who is our approved on-call 

engineer for the airport. The total contract amount is $230,000.  Portions of the 

work will be completed by outside groups.  Trekk Design group will be 

completing Exhibit A, property map preparation ($30,916.57), and this will 

cover the DBE goal for the project.  Woolpert INC will be completing the 

Geospatial and Aeronautical Surveying (AGIS) ($70,645.48).  Lochner will 

complete project formulation, complete the ALP update plan, which includes 

alternatives analysis for Runway Dimensions, Taxiway Locations, incorporating 

third party data, Runway safety area determination, ALP Narrative report, 

Public Involvement and Airspace analysis. 

 

Once this work is all completed, we will have another contract with Lochner for 

the runway design and construction services.  All of these costs are 90/10 

matching, with our 10% match coming from the Transportation Trust fund. 

  

Recommended Action: Bring forward to the June 17, 2019 regular City Council meeting for final 

approval. 

  

Fund Name: Airport Contractual Services 

  

Account Number: 120.000.5408 

  

Available Budget $: $5,389.38 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
   x    Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Finance 

Date: June 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: A resolution authorizing the City Manager of Moberly, Missouri to enter into 

an agreement with Azavar Government Solutions for auditing services related 

to various fee and tax revenues.  

 

  

Summary: Azavar Government Solutions provides industry-specific auditing services to 

governmental entities. Under this agreement they will audit various fee and tax 

revenues for proper calculation of the amounts due to the City and proper and 

complete remittance of those amounts. For any new amounts due found or any 

amounts that were underpaid, the City will pay Azavar 40% of these amounts 

for a 36-month period. For example, if Azavar finds new revenue of $1,000 

per month, the City would pay Azavar $14,400 for those findings ($1,000 x 36 

months x 40%). While it may appear that the City is losing money here, 

remember the 60% gain in new revenue which is $21,600, plus after 36 

months the City will receive the full amount of the new revenue. 

 

These revenue sources have never been audited to this degree, so we are 

confident that this will find additional revenue for the City and at the least will 

put these sources on notice that they are being monitored. 

  

Recommended 

Action: Direct staff to draft a resolution for the June 17 meeting. 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: N/A 

  

Available Budget $: N/A 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 
84



Page 1 of 4  

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

This Professional Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is made and entered into by and between Azavar Audit Solutions, Incorporated, (D.B.A. Azavar 

Government Solutions) an Illinois corporation having its principal place of business at 55 East Jackson Boulevard, Suite 2100, Chicago, Illinois 60604 (“Azavar”), 

and the City of Moberly, a Missouri municipal corporation having its principal place of business at  101 West Reed Street, Moberly, MO 65270__________ 
   (“Customer”). 

 

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

1.1 Subject to the following terms and conditions, Azavar shall provide professional computer, data audit, compliance management, and management 
consulting services (“Services”) in accordance with the below statement of work. Azavar will render the services provided under this Agreement 
in a workmanlike manner in accordance with industry standards. The Services and work provided shall be provided in substantial accordance 
with the below Statement of Work: 

 
(a) Azavar shall undertake a Local Government Audit Program on behalf of the Customer. As part of the Local Government Audit Program 

Azavar shall, on behalf of the Customer, separately review and audit each fee, ordinance, contract, franchise agreement, utility tax, 
locally administered taxes or fees, locally imposed occupation tax, ad valorem tax, excise tax, taxpayer, franchise fee, utility service 
fee, intergovernmental or other remittances to the Customer, and expense imposed by or upon the Customer within the Customer’s 
corporate boundaries (“Audits”) including, but not limited to local businesses, electric, gas, cable, telecommunications, refuse, and 
water providers (“Providers”) on behalf of the Customer. Azavar shall review during the course of its work for the Customer, Customer 
ordinances, contracts, receipts, addresses and databases, including any of the aforementioned items, whether administered locally, by 
the state or federal government, by any other government or non-government organization, or by any other third-party, revenues relating 
to state and local sales/use/occupation taxes, including business license/registration databases and revenue, and any other locally 
authorized fees and/or licenses, including liquor licenses. Azavar shall review and audit, amusement, food, beverage, and/or liquor 
taxes and/or fees and hotel, motel, bed, and/or transient occupancy taxes where applicable to the Customer. Azavar shall review and 
consult Customer on areas to enhance, increase, or maximize Customer revenues including, but not limited to, previous, existing, or 
new ordinances, agreements, or third-party contracts. Should the Customer own or operate its own utilities including electric, natural 
gas, water or other utilities, Azavar shall also review and audit the revenues and expenses of those Customer owned or operated utilities. 

(b) The purpose of each audit is to determine past, present, and future taxes, franchise fees, service fees, or any other recoveries, refunds, 
monies or revenue owed to the Customer that were not properly attributed to the Customer or were not properly paid or collected and 
to determine future taxes, franchise fees, and other monies owed to the Customer not previously counted so that Customer can collect 
these past, present, and future monies. Federal and Missouri state law, the Customer’s own local ordinances and databases, and the 
franchise agreements, contracts or bills between Customer and Providers are used by Azavar to conduct the Audits and Azavar will 
present to Customer in writing during the course of the Audits findings of monies paid, due, or potentially due to the Customer for 
review by the Customer (“Findings”). Where already allowable by existing Customer contracts or agreements or Federal, State, or 
local laws or ordinances, this Agreement authorizes Azavar to correct any prospective errors and make a reasonable effort to collect 
monies due to the Customer under such applicable laws, local ordinances, or contracts. Azavar shall review Customer ordinances and 
shall present Findings to Customer to maximize Customer revenues as part of the Audits, and where such Findings requires a change 
into the future, Azavar will only implement such change after Customer has reviewed and agreed to in writing any such change. 
Customer understands that Findings may include, but are not limited to, changes to technology, organizational processes, process 
automation, Customer communication practices, Customer governing practices, and/or updates to local ordinances or the codification 
thereof. Customer agrees that any Findings, whether implemented in whole or in part by Azavar or the Customer, shall be fully 
compensable under Section 3 of this Agreement, including wherein the Findings require any amendments to an ordinance and wherein 
the ordinance is changed. Customer agrees to review any Findings within thirty (30) days. 

(c) Customer hereby represents that it is not engaged in any Audits as contemplated under this Agreement and shall therefore pay Azavar 
the fees set forth in this Agreement for any Findings made by Azavar. Customer agrees that it shall not initiate or engage in any Audits, 
changes to any ordinances related to any Audits, or execution or renewal of any contracts or franchise agreements related to any Audits 
as contemplated under this Agreement without Azavar’s prior written consent. 

(d) In order to perform the Audits, Azavar shall require full access to Customer records and Provider records. Customer shall use its 
authority as necessary to assist in acquiring information and procure data from Providers. Customer agrees that it shall cooperate with 
Azavar, provide any documentation and records requested by Azavar, and provide continued access (prior to, during, and following 
any Audits) to documentation and records, and shall engage in meetings with Providers when requested by Azavar. Customer shall 
notify Azavar of any Provider requested meetings with Customer and shall include Azavar in said meetings. 

(e) During the course of each audit, Azavar may find that rather than being owed past due funds, the Customer owes funds erroneously 
paid to the Customer. In this case, Azavar will immediately terminate its participation for that specific Provider audit at no cost to the 
Customer and will document the error and provide the Customer with information necessary to correct the error. Azavar shall have no 
liability to Customer for these errors or actions arising from Azavar’s or Customer’s knowledge thereof. 

(f) Customer acknowledges that each Provider is a separate entity that is not controlled by Azavar and therefore Azavar cannot predict all 
the steps or actions that a Provider will take to limit its responsibility or liability during the Audit. Should Customer negotiate, abate, 
cancel, amend, delay, or waive by any means all or a portion of funds identified as payable to Customer during an audit, Customer 
shall pay all Azavar expenses and fees on a time and materials basis for that audit in addition to any applicable contingency fees for 
any Findings that were identified by Azavar or by its Audits; 

(g) The first audit start date is expected to be within no later than thirty (30) days from the date of this Agreement unless changed and 
approved by the Customer’s Audit Primary Contact and Liaison; 

(h) Each audit is expected to last at least six (6) months. Each subsequent audit will begin after payment terms and obligations have been 
satisfactorily met from previously completed Audits however overlapping audit work may take place at the discretion of Azavar. Audit 
timelines are set at the sole discretion of Azavar; 

(i) Audit status meetings will be held regularly via phone, email, or in person throughout the course of the Audits between Azavar and the 
Customer’s Primary Contact and Liaison and will occur approximately every quarter; 85



Page 2 of 4  

(j) Jason Perry, Local Government Audit Program Manager, and Azavar specialists will be auditors under this Agreement. All Azavar 
staff or subcontractors shall be supervised by the Azavar Program Manager. 

 
1.2 Customer agrees to provide reasonable access to facilities for Consultants working on Customer’s premises as may be reasonably required for the 

performance of the Services set forth in this Agreement and in any Exhibit hereto. Customer will assign and designate an employee to be the 
Audit Primary Contact and Liaison. The Customer’s Audit Primary Contact and Liaison will be the final decision maker for the Customer as it 
relates to this audit and will meet with Azavar staff on a regular basis as necessary. Lack of participation of Customer staff, especially at critical 
milestones during an audit, will adversely affect the audit timeline and successful recovery of funds. Customer’s staff shall be available for 
meetings and participation with Providers to properly verify records and recover funds. 

 
2. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR. Azavar acknowledges and agrees that the relationship of the parties hereunder shall be that of independent 

contractor and that neither Azavar nor its employees shall be deemed to be an employee of Customer for any reason whatsoever. Neither Azavar nor 
Azavar’s employees shall be entitled to any Customer employment rights or benefits whatsoever. Customer shall designate Azavar as Power of 
Attorney with the Missouri Department of Revenue solely for the purpose of reviewing data provided by the Missouri Department of Revenue. 

 
3. PAYMENT TERMS. 

 

3.1 Customer shall compensate Azavar the fees set forth in this agreement on a contingency basis. If applicable, Azavar shall submit an invoice to 
Customer on a monthly basis detailing the amounts charged to Customer pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. Any invoice not disputed in 
writing by Customer within thirty (30) days after the receipt of such invoice shall be considered approved by the Customer. If Customer defaults 
on payment of any invoice that is not disputed in writing by Customer within thirty (30) days after the receipt of such invoice, Azavar, at its sole 
discretion, may accelerate all payments due under this Agreement and seek recovery of all estimated fees due to Azavar based on Findings. Azavar 
shall be entitled to recover all costs of collection including, but not limited to, finance charges, interest at the rate of one percent (1%) per month, 
reasonable attorney’s fees, court costs, and collection service fees and costs for any efforts to collect fees from the customer. Contingency payment 
terms are outlined below. If Customer negotiates, abates, cancels, amends, delays, or waives, without Azavar’s written consent, any tax 
determination or Findings that were identified by Azavar or by its Audits where such Findings were allowed under the law at the time the tax 
determination or Findings were made, Customer shall pay to Azavar applicable contingency fees for the total said tax determination or Findings 
at the rates set forth below and for the following thirty-six (36) months. If Customer later implements during the subsequent thirty-six (36) months 
any Findings Customer initially declined based on Azavar programs or recommendations, Azavar shall be paid by Customer its portion of the 
savings and/or recoveries over the following thirty-six (36) months at the contingency fee rates set forth below. 

 
3.2 Customer shall pay Azavar an amount equal to forty (40) percent of any new revenues or prospective funds recovered per account or per 

Provider for thirty-six (36) months following when funds begin to be properly remitted to the Customer. In the event Azavar is able to recover 
any additional savings or revenue increases for any time period, or any credits at any time, Customer will pay Azavar an amount equal to forty 
(40) percent of any savings and fair market value for any other special consideration or compensation recovered for or received by the Customer 
from any Provider. All contingency fees paid to Azavar are based on determinations of recovery by Azavar including Provider data and 
regulatory filings. All revenue after the subsequent thirty-six (36) month period for each account individually will accrue to the sole benefit of 
the Customer. 

 
3.3 As it pertains to Customer expenses, utility service bill and cost Audits, Customer shall pay Azavar an amount equal to forty (40) percent of 

prospective savings approved by Customer for thirty-six (36) months following the date savings per Provider is implemented by Azavar or 
Customer. In the event Azavar is able to recover any refunds or any credits at any time, Customer will pay Azavar an amount equal to forty 
(40) percent of said refunds or credits recovered for or received by Customer from any Provider. All contingency fees paid to Azavar are based 
on determinations of savings by Azavar including Provider data and regulatory filings. All savings after the subsequent thirty-six (36) month 
period for each service provider individually will accrue to the sole benefit of the Customer. 

 
4. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION 

 

4.1 Each party acknowledges that in the performance of its obligations hereunder, either party may have access to information belonging to the other 
which is proprietary, private and highly confidential (“Confidential Information”). Each party, on behalf of itself and its employees, agrees not to 
disclose to any third party any Confidential Information to which it may have access while performing its obligations hereunder without the written 
consent of the disclosing party which shall be executed by an officer of such disclosing party. Confidential Information does not include: 
(i) written information legally acquired by either party prior to the negotiation of this Agreement, (ii) information which is or becomes a matter of 
public knowledge, (iii) information which is or becomes available to the recipient party from third parties where such third parties have no 
confidentiality obligations to the disclosing party; and (iv) information subject to disclosure under any Missouri state or federal laws. 

 
4.2 Azavar agrees that any work product or any other data or information that is provided by Customer in connection with the Services shall remain 

the property of Customer, and shall be returned promptly upon demand by Customer, or if not earlier demanded, upon expiration of the Services 
provided under any Statement of Work hereto. 

 
5. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY 

 

5.1 No work performed by Azavar or any Consultant with respect to the Services or any supporting or related documentation therefor shall be 
considered to be a Work Made for Hire (as defined under U.S. copyright law) and, as such, shall be owned by and for the benefit of Azavar. In 
the event that it should be determined that any of such Services or supporting documentation qualifies as a "Work Made for Hire" under U.S. 
copyright law, then Customer will and hereby does assign to Azavar, for no additional consideration, all right, title, and interest that it may possess 
in such Services and related documentation including, but not limited to, all copyright and proprietary rights relating thereto. Upon request, 
Customer will take such steps as are reasonably necessary to enable Azavar to record such assignment. Customer will sign, upon request, any 
documents needed to confirm that the Services or any portion thereof is not a Work Made for Hire and/or to effectuate the assignment of its rights 
to Azavar. 

86



Page 3 of 4  

5.2 Under no circumstance shall Customer have the right to distribute any software containing, or based upon, Confidential Information of Azavar to 
any third party without the prior written consent of Azavar which must be executed by a senior officer of Azavar. 

 
5.3 Azavar agrees to provide and Customer agrees that it shall use, upon execution of this Agreement, Azavar developed, hosted, managed, and 

supported software pertaining to local government expense management, tax location management, compliance monitoring, and tax filing and 
payment applications for locally authorized and/or administered taxes or fees, and revenue monitoring, management, and reporting software 
(“Azavar Software”). Customer agrees that the Azavar Software shall be available on Customer’s official website and accessible to users of 
Customer’s website in a live and secure production environment. All Azavar Software is provided in accordance with the terms of the then 
applicable End User License Agreement(s). Azavar shall provide Customer access and use of any Azavar provided software at no charge to 
Customer for a period of no less than four (4) months and not to exceed six (6) months (“Trial Discount Period”). Azavar shall retain all rights, 
at its sole discretion, to recover service fees or cost(s) at any time from Customer and/or End Users for transaction costs. Azavar agrees to set 
reasonable prices for Azavar Software provided to Customer and/or End Users after any initial Trial Discount Period. 

 
6. DISCLAIMER 

 

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY PROVIDED IN THIS AGREEMENT, AZAVAR DOES NOT MAKE ANY WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR 
IMPLIED, WITH RESPECT TO THE SERVICES RENDERED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT OR THE RESULTS OBTAINED FROM 
AZAVAR’S WORK, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS 
FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL AZAVAR BE LIABLE FOR CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, 
OR INDIRECT DAMAGES, OR FOR ACTS OF NEGLIGENCE THAT ARE NOT INTENTIONAL OR RECKLESS IN NATURE, 
REGARDLESS OF WHETHER IT HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. CUSTOMER AGREES THAT 
AZAVAR’S LIABILITY HEREUNDER FOR DAMAGES, REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE 
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID FOR THE SERVICES GIVING RISE TO THE DAMAGES UNDER THE APPLICABLE ESTIMATE OR IN 
THE AUTHORIZATION FOR THE PARTICULAR SERVICE IF NO ESTIMATE IS PROVIDED. 

 
7. TERMINATION 

 

7.1 Unless earlier terminated in accordance with Section 7.2 below, this Agreement shall be effective from the date first written above and shall 
continue thereafter until terminated upon 90 days written notice by Customer or Azavar. 

 
7.2 Termination for any cause or under any provision of this Agreement shall not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which shall have 

accrued or shall thereafter accrue to either party. 
 

7.3 The provisions set forth above in Section 3 (Payment Terms), Section 4 (Confidential Information), and Section 5 (Intellectual Property) and 
below in Section 9 (Assignment), and Section 10 (Use of Customer Name) shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

 
8. NOTICES. Any notice made in accordance with this Agreement shall be sent by certified mail or by overnight express mail: 

 
If to Azavar If to Customer 

General Counsel 
Azavar Audit Solutions, Inc.                                                

55 East Jackson Boulevard, Suite 2100 
Chicago, Illinois 60604 

                                  City Attorney 
                              Moberly City Hall 
                              101 W Reed Street 
                           Moberly, MO 65270 

 
9. ASSIGNMENT. Neither party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights hereunder without the prior written consent of the other party hereto, 

except Azavar shall be entitled to assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement in connection with a sale of all or substantially all of Azavar’s 
assets. 

 
10. USE OF CUSTOMER NAME. Customer hereby consents to Azavar’s use of Customer’s name in Azavar’s marketing materials; provided, however, 

that Customer’s name shall not be so used in such a fashion that could reasonably be deemed to be an endorsement by Customer of Azavar unless such 
an endorsement is provided by customer. 

 
11. COMPLETE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, along with each Statement of Work attached hereto from time to time, contains the entire Agreement 

between the parties hereto with respect to the matters specified herein. The invalidity or unenforceability of any provision of this Agreement shall not 
affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision hereof. This Agreement shall not be amended except by a written amendment executed by 
the parties hereto. No delay, neglect or forbearance on the part of either party in enforcing against the other any term or condition of this Agreement 
shall either be, or be deemed to be, a waiver or in any way prejudice any right of that party under this Agreement. This Agreement shall be construed 
in accordance with the laws of the State of Missouri and the parties hereby consent to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of Missouri. 

87



Page 4 of 4  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed in duplicate originals by their duly authorized representatives as of the date 
set forth below. 

   
 

   
 

   

AZAVAR AUDIT SOLUTIONS, INC. CUSTOMER 

By    By 

Title      Title 

Date      Date    
 

88



 

 
 
 

May 6, 2018 Jonathan M. Grossman 
Direct Phone 202-912-4866 
jgrossman@cozen.com 

 
 

Name:  

Title:  

Community:     

Address:  

Community, MO Zip:     

Re: Municipal Taxes and Fees 
 

Dear  : 
 

We are pleased that the [Community Full Name]  City of Moberly, MO  
(“ Moberly ”) is engaging Cozen O’Connor, P.C. (“Cozen”) to assist in the 
collection of municipal taxes and fees from certain taxpayers. This letter is intended to formalize 
our retention, as required by applicable Rules of Professional Conduct. Before engaging in any 
specific representation of  Moberly , we will need to run a conflict check and 
agree to the scope of work. 

 
Cozen’s fee will be an amount equal to 40% of any retroactive funds, savings, and fair 

market value for any other special consideration or compensation recovered for and/or by 
 Moberly  from any audited taxpayer. All contingency fees paid to Cozen are 
based on determinations of recovery by Cozen and agreed to by Moberly . 
Cozen and Moberly will each be responsible for paying their own costs such as 
travel expenses for their personnel and routine overhead expenses (e.g., copying, telephone and 
express mail). Direct litigation costs, such as filing fees, deposition transcripts, expert witness 
expenses, and outside copying fees, shall be paid by Moberly . 

 

If Moberly is awarded costs or legal fees in addition to taxes, penalties 
and interest, those costs or fees shall first be used to reimburse Moberly for any 
direct litigation costs it paid. Any amount in excess would be paid to Cozen. 

 
If the arrangement outlined above is satisfactory, please acknowledge this by signing 

below and returning it to me at your earliest convenience. If you have any questions concerning 
the terms of this engagement, please do not hesitate to call me. 

 
 
 

LEGAL\35902666\1 
 

1200 19th Street, NW Washington, DC 20036 

202.912.4800 800.540.1355 202.861.1905 Fax cozen.com 89



 

May 6, 2018 
Page 2 

 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 

COZEN O'CONNOR 
 
 
 
 
 

BY: JONATHAN M. GROSSMAN 

JMG 

ACCEPTED ON BEHALF OF (Community) 
 
 
 

 

 
Signature:  

Name:  

Title:     

Date:     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEGAL\35902666\1 

90



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: June 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Revision to Fishing Tournament Fees for Sugar Creek Lake 

  

Summary: This is before the Council at the request of a local fishing tournament organizer 

who has asked that the City change the City Ordinance and stop charging the 

$10 per boat fee for tournaments.  The tournament fee requirement is not a new 

practice.  There are an average of 3 – 6 tournaments per year, depending on 

whether the fishing clubs have a spring and fall tournament.  We have not had 

complaints about the fee from other organizations.  The funds raised help offset 

the overtime for the lake ranger to be onsite to monitor activities including idle 

only speeds while on the lake, since we no longer have a horsepower limit on 

the boats.  The tournaments typically take up all the parking at the boat ramp, 

eliminating the use of the boat ramp by other boaters who might want to use the 

lake that day.  Maintenance of the Lake and the surrounding areas are supported 

by water rates and the ½ cent capital improvement sales tax.  We appreciate the 

potential of additional revenue that the tournaments bring to the area and 

increased use of a beautiful resource.  Attached is the email from the organizer.   

  

Recommended Action: Approve or deny the request 

  

Fund Name: N/A 

  

Account Number: EnterTextHere 

  

Available Budget $: EnterTextHere 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
    X Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

91



92



93



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Utilities 

Date: June 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Barr Engineering scope and budget for contract addendum to evaluate 

hydrology, flood potential, develop conceptual alternatives and conceptual level 

cost estimates for 7 Bridges Road for City of Moberly area runoff 

  

Summary: The City Staff have met with the Special Road District for Randolph County 

regarding concerns about extreme flooding on 7 Bridges Road that is causing 

damage to the road, culverts and bridges.  The stormwater concerns in the area 

of the Moberly Area Community College near Holman Road and other area 

residents are upstream of this area.  Due to the necessity to evaluate stormwater 

in the four-square mile watershed which includes the City of Moberly, the City 

would like to partner with the Special Road District to develop stormwater 

detention or retention to reduce flooding in the City of Moberly as well as the 7 

Bridges Road area. Barr Engineering has reviewed the area and is willing to 

partner with the two entities and contribute $10,000 in in-kind services for this 

project.  This leaves the City’s cost of the study at $38,200.   

  

Recommended Action: Direct staff to develop a resolution for adoption at the next meeting to allow the 

City Manager to execute the contract amendment. 

  

Fund Name: Capital Improvement Trust Fund 

  

Account Number: 304.000.5415 

  

Available Budget $: $76,550 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 94



 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 

 

ATTACHMENTS:        Role Call  Aye  Nay 

 

95



 

 

Barr Engineering Co.   1001 Diamond Ridge, Suite 1100, Jefferson City, MO  65109   573.638.5000   www.barr.com 

May 17, 2019 

Ms. Mary West-Calcagno 
Director of Public Utilities 
City of Moberly 
101 West Reed Street 
Moberly, MO  65270 

Re: Scope and Budget for Professional Services  

Dear Ms. West-Calcagno: 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this scope and budget for the professional services needed to 
complete the work identified below for the City of Moberly.  We are grateful for the opportunity to work 
with you on this project.  We consider our Barr team members to be an extension of your staff and we 
look forward to serving you. 

Scope and Budget  
This letter sets forth changes to the contract dated February 13, 2013 between the City and Barr. Barr’s 
scope of services is outlined in the following tasks: 

Evaluate Hydrology, Flood Potential, Develop Conceptual Alternatives, and Conceptual Level Cost 
Estimates for the 7 Bridges Road Watershed 

Task 1 – Review Available Information 

We will receive and utilize available data provided by the city/Randolph County, including LiDAR and 
other topographic data, storm sewer data (size, location, make, pipe inverts, catch basins, and catch-basin 
inverts of all relevant pipes and surface drainage-ways, etc.), and street GIS overlay. If additional pipe or 
topographic information needs to be obtained, we understand that the city may perform that work 
internally for cost savings. Barr will gather other additional, publically available field or resource data such 
as soils data, Atlas 14 rain data, recorded rain events data, etc. 

Task 2 – Watershed and Subwatershed Delineation 

Major watershed and subwatershed delineations will be developed electronically through special software 
Barr has developed, and then will be field verified. This methodology has been found to be very accurate 
and effiecient, with watershed delineation being completed at a significantly lower cost than performing 
the detailed delineations in the field. Subwatersheds will be delineated to single discharge points into the 
city’s storm sewer system, which is typically found to be isolated catch basins or catch-basin clusters. 

Task 3 – Hydrology and Hydraulics Modeling 

96



Ms. Mary West-Calcagno 
May 17, 2019 
Page 2 

 

W:\Business Units\WR\Proposals\2019\P102.19 City of Moberly 7 Bridges Rd Watershed Model\Moberly 7 Bridges Rd Scope of Work 05.17.19_v2.docx 

Barr will create a detailed existing-conditions PC-SWMM model of the entire watershed impacting the 
site. This includes modeling the downstream system to a logical end location, such as the storm sewer 
outfall at a stream or flowage downstream of the flooding, or where there is a significant drop (15 to 20 
feet vertically) to a manhole. The goal will be to choose an end location where it can be reasonably 
assumed that downstream hydraulics will not impact flows from the upstream system. The model(s) will 
be built to the following specifications: 

• One runoff node per group of catch basins (catch-basin cluster) draining to a single manhole 
connection to the storm sewer system; we assume that that hydraulic capacity of catch basins 
does not need to be accounted for in the model. 

• Basin storage will be defined using depth/area curves at low points based on LiDAR elevation 
data and at stormwater storage facilities. 

• All pipe segments (except catch-basin connections) will be included in the PC-SWMM model, 
recognizing that in some cases, the pipes may need to be manually entered based on survey, 
record drawings, or plans not reflected in GIS.  

• Overland flow paths will be defined so that high water elevations do not exceed spill-crest 
elevations for the 100-year event, and so that street/road overflows are reasonably defined.  

• Drainage-area (subwatershed) delineations will be performed to a high level of detail using 
Spatial Analyst features of ArcMap or similar ArcMap tools in conjunction with LiDAR data. 
LiDAR LAS (LAS = “LASer” file, or LiDAR data exchange file) data and building outline data files 
will be downloaded and used in conjunction with storm-sewer pipe data to develop a 
hydrologically corrected elevation surface. The hydrologically corrected elevation surface will 
then be used to develop the “first-cut” subwatershed areas. Please note that some manual 
delineation efforts are often needed in urban areas where rooftops, curb and gutter, and street 
crowns are not captured in the LiDAR data. LAS datasets are described by Esri in more detail 
here: http://desktop.arcgis.com/en/arcmap/10.3/manage-data/las-dataset/what-is-a-las-
dataset-.htm 

• Development of infiltration parameters will be based on estimates of impervious land cover. 

Stormwater BMPs such as ponds, infiltration basins, filtration basins, and underground storage facilities 
will be included in the PC-SWMM model when they might have an influence on projected high water 
elevations for design events (if data is available for these). 

Boundary conditions will be defined. In areas where incoming overland flows may occur from an adjacent 
watershed outside of the city, modeling beyond the area of interest may be necessary to establish a 
reasonable estimate of inflows.  

If possible, we will attempt to calibrate or verify the accuracy of the existing-conditions model using 
information the city may be able provide, such as surveyed drift lines after a flooding event has subsided, 
or aerial photos or other photos taken during events that show extent of flooding at a moment in time, 
and rainfall information.  

Once the existing-conditions models have been developed and calibrated, we will use those models to 
evaluate several alternatives to improve the stormwater issues at this site. 

97



Ms. Mary West-Calcagno 
May 17, 2019 
Page 3 

 

W:\Business Units\WR\Proposals\2019\P102.19 City of Moberly 7 Bridges Rd Watershed Model\Moberly 7 Bridges Rd Scope of Work 05.17.19_v2.docx 

Task 4 – Conceptual Improvement Design 

Barr will develop up to 3 conceptual flood improvement options for the site. These conceptual 
improvement options will be developed using modeling results and input from city staff.  These 
conceptual improvement options will be summarized in a draft technical memorandum described in Task 
5. 

Task 5 – Draft Technical Memorandum 

A draft technical memorandum will be developed to document the modeling results for each conceptual 
improvement option described in Task 4.  A summary of the benefits and considerations for each 
conceptual improvement option will also be included in this draft technical memorandum.  The 
memorandum will be provided to City staff for their use in determining what further actions to take at the 
site. 

Task 6 –Final Model Revisions and Design Basis Memorandum Development 

• Barr will run any agreed-upon model refinements that result from communications 
regarding the conceptual improvements. A Design Basis Memorandum will be developed to 
document the design computations and assumptions incorporated into the models for each 
conceptual improvement option.   

Budget and Schedule 
Moberly will be invoiced on a time-and-materials basis for the scope listed above.  The total amount to 
conduct the work is $48,200.  However, Barr has agreed to offer Moberly a $10,000 discount on the 
project as a demonstration of our commitment to Moberly and Randolph County on this important 
project.  This brings the revised total for the project to $38,200.  This revised total amount will not be 
exceeded, without prior approval from the city.  

98



Ms. Mary West-Calcagno 
May 17, 2019 
Page 4 

 

W:\Business Units\WR\Proposals\2019\P102.19 City of Moberly 7 Bridges Rd Watershed Model\Moberly 7 Bridges Rd Scope of Work 05.17.19_v2.docx 

Cost Breakdown Table 

Tasks 

Estimated 
Labor and 
Expenses 
Subtotal 

Task 1: Review Available Information $1,800 

Task 2: Watershed/Subwatershed Delineation $2,400 

Task 3: H&H Modeling $13,600 

Task 4: Conceptual Improvement Design $15,300 

Task 5: Draft Technical Memorandum $10,900 

Task 6: Final Model Revisions and Design Basis Memorandum $4,200 

Total $48,200 

Discount (Barr investment in Moberly and Randolph County) $10,000 

Revised Total Cost $38,200 

 
Schedule 
Barr will complete these review tasks in accordance with the schedule developed with city for the 7 
Bridges Road Flood Control project.  
 
We appreciate the opportunity to continue to work with you.  If you have any questions about this 
proposal please contact Andrea Collier at 573-638-6013 (office) or 573-356-4423 (cell). 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Andrea D. Collier, P.E. 
Senior Environmental Engineer 

 

By _______________________________________ 
 Rob K. Morrison, P.E. 
 Its Vice President 
 

Accepted this ___ day of ______________, 2019 
Mary West-Calcagno, City of Moberly, Missouri 
 
 
 

99



Ms. Mary West-Calcagno 
May 17, 2019 
Page 5 

 

W:\Business Units\WR\Proposals\2019\P102.19 City of Moberly 7 Bridges Rd Watershed Model\Moberly 7 Bridges Rd Scope of Work 05.17.19_v2.docx 

By ________________________________________________    
Mary West-Calcagno          
Its Director of Public Utilities  

100



City of Moberly 

City Council Agenda Summary 

Agenda Number:  

Department: Public Works 

Date: June 3, 2019 
 

  

Agenda Item: Supplemental Agreement #4 with Bartlett and West for design and construction 

inspection of the Morley Street Sidewalk and Waterline Project STP-4500 (207). 

  

Summary: This is for the part-time construction observation of the Morley Street sidewalk 

and waterline project.  The additional services shall be in an amount not to 

exceed eight-two thousand, two hundred and seventy-one dollars and thirty-five 

cents ($82.271.35) without further authorization.  The total contract amounts not 

to exceed of two hundred forty-six thousand one hundred dollars and ninety-six 

cents ($246,100.96).  Attachment A outlines the cost breakdown for this 

Supplement Agreement. 

  

Recommended Action: Bring forward to the June 17, 2019 regular City Council meeting for final 

approval. 

  

Fund Name: Transportation Trust/Morley Street Project 

  

Account Number: 600.167.5408 

  

Available Budget $: -$101,880.98 (this negative amount is due to the fact that we have added another 

section to this project and the design line item had been taken out of the budget)  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
ATTACHMENTS:        Roll Call  Aye  Nay 
 
          Memo         Council Minutes Mayor    
    Staff Report         Proposed Ordinance M  S  Jeffrey     
       Correspondence          Proposed Resolution   
      Bid Tabulation         Attorney’s Report Council Member 
     P/C Recommendation         Petition M  S  Brubaker     
        P/C Minutes         Contract M  S  Kimmons     
        Application         Budget Amendment M  S  Davis     
        Citizen         Legal Notice   M  S  Kyser     
        Consultant Report         Other         Passed Failed 

 

101



102



103



104


	Top
	1. Vacate an alley between 526 and 528 E. Logan.
	Addresses.docx
	meliisa white00896520190528133600.pdf

	2. Appointment to P&Z Commission
	P&amp;Z Appotintment.docx
	p&amp;z00896420190528133538.pdf

	3. Application for final plat on Cobblestone Subdivision
	P&amp;Z Cobblestone.docx
	Cobblestone Report.pdf
	Cobblestone Map.pdf
	Permit.pdf

	4. Airport Project Agreement
	Airport Project.docx
	Airport Agreement.pdf

	5. Resolution with Jon from Azavar for Government Solution
	agenda item form - Azavar service agreement.pdf
	Azavar Government Solutions_MUNINAME_Missouri_TEMPLATE_UPDATED40_Moberly.pdf

	6. Sugar Creek Lake Tournament Fee
	Summary sheet, SCL Tournament Fee Removal, 6-3-2019 work session.docx
	greg sander email re tournament fees, May 23, 2019.pdf

	7. Barr Engineering
	Summary Sheet, Barr Engineering, 7 Bridges Road Stormwater.docx
	Moberly 7 Bridges Rd Scope of Work 05.17.19_v2 (003).pdf

	8. SA #4(Morley Street)
	SA#4 Morley.docx
	supplemental 4.pdf

	Bottom

